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HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 A
No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2024/WZ/ F| 4 Dated: 7 | ] 102024
To,
The Principal,

M.C. Primary Girls School,
E-5, J.J. Colony, Bawana,
Delhi-110039.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M.C. Primary Girls School, E-5, J.J. Colony,
Bawana, Delhi- 110039.
Sir,

This has reference to your email id dated 18.09.2024 on the subject cited above. In this connection,
it is to inform you that the inspection of above said school building has been carried out by officer
concerned of this department on 08.10.2024 to see the to see the compliance of the requisite fire safety
measures. Sh. Manjeet Singh (In-charge) was present at the time of inspection.

During the course of inspection it was observed that school building is comprised of Ground
plus Three upper floors. Your request for issuance of FSC is rejected due to the following shortcomings:-

The road width found 3.5 m against the required width of 6 m.

Only 2 fire extinguishers found provided against the requirement of 6 fire extinguishers.
First aid hose reels found not provided.

Terrace level pump of 450 1pm discharge capacity found not provided.
Overhead tank of 10,000 ltrs capacity found not provided.

Exit signage’s are not provided.

Electrical panel installed under the staircase has to be removed to a safer place.
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You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this department.

Yours Faithfully

h. 011-23414000
-

opy to:- QV—

1. Director of Education, MCD, Civic Centre, New Delhi. l‘l ‘D




